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IID)ERAL El ECTION COMMISSION
S '2 K IR!II NW,

V \'.+I IN ; ( N.I (.20461

November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Selma Kapa
Claude Pepper Campaign Committee
1701 Meridiam Avenue
Miami Beach, FL 33139

RE: MUR 835(78)
Claude Pepper
Claude Pepper Campaign

Committee

Dear Ms. Kapa:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,-. / 4 qlc--
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I Q K SI RILI I N.W

4WAYJ1NC10IN,D( . 20463

N'1OV 8 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 835(78)

Claude Pepper
Claude Pepper Campaign
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information youprovided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you i ised your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set uo by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



In the Matter of

Claude Pepper
Claude Pepper Campaign Conittee

MJR 835 (78)

CERI=CATICN

I, Marjorie W. EmTrs, Secretarz to the Federal Election Camission,

do hereby certify that the Crissicn determined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the carmlainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Comissioners Aikens, Harris,

McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date

77>'-
Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

BEFORE THE FEDEPAL EUECN COIaSSION



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS 11325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

-RESPONDEN:T' S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

cITlJ.RNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDER AL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO.
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC14-f. I
STAFF
ME M E

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated t t,/ 7y
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting $0 j,6S
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.



-3-

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



$AP,\ '% FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIR[ET NW.
V\ WASIINGIONoD.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
R"4TUR' RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
c. noLified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit

against t-e AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
Ibv ou in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investJia-
ticl, of that case. With regard to the Cor:nisicn's dismissal

of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
let Lr orL '(cu 23, 177, the Commission conclu,_,'_l that
yo'C'd "aI fc'. basic issues:

(4) The ti tance of the AFL-CIO
r" h~~i.:rr22 y (a-? ........ by" sp ... ari..ci .-,

.. t. . o~ :.s. Mt.. Yocn by the

Carter cam..... wile on a partial leave

of _:senc 4 ( is a w-) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
ex-:.enditures for registration and get-out-
thc-vote drivoE; an com,:..unicaLions with

mts mkmzers co r ibutions within the-
r/-:Inig of th- A'-

2 ), F1.' a =:c 2 of th<. ana: ro::i1xKatelv _

y. - -.-.. '. 7,o r

-.... ,_ •v.

I M-

o.



(3) The *-CIO General Fund transfe*ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committe, (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby piitting dues money (from the General
Fund) in to a reporting fund which makes
contribit ions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) Th(. Act is discriminatorily unfair if
constr! ,l to except for purposes of the
contriblt on limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the con.;Lituent union members of the
AFL-CIO 0!; separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AVTL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the

* follow7ingJ ana~y::i:
.r.

Co~m!ai:m,.t reco<nizes that 2 U.S.C.
....

S44 b(b) (9) (A) In: s te cat i on
, " of co'mu::i >ations fro th pr:cri Lion of

a

_, 'VIb(ci) , -- ' J . .cr. -', ications
r C I I- C-; t) ii s' o , ..... . . n ......b, a c©.:,,. o: ' p o i s t< -!c=.- s aPc1

. e:,: c.,. ',''or ac :-1i . ot 1ti ,  ::,e-o ,e and

C'~~~~~~~~ 0 S-U . (( ' o-:Lff1o
-c- 0U U.S

... . c- v e . ,..r , t1 h t

0:.L Cr 1. _ . , .. D 4. to
co2t::uni .i ti, including

S4 C, t are not free

to c c' U. e '- t1C-he-vote

the AFL-C~ O's hie ar i,, S < -- ?-i " au
coor n:.. ct i. a"... nrc
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL--CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking toregister voters or get people out to vote,

actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
compai:ant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly new.*;spaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) T1 .s a, 2are:-t, asuj:.11on by com-alinant

t.hnt a recit;t.: on ,_ ,-out-the- vote drive
2. isV ma. parti :u by tar:-etin a T'1 ticular
cand' ei not isrne out the s tat ute.

1: c e '

. -.. h. i - 14 t s

C C C0 n D'n

L c . C. 1... .. .

2C
4.X

C.t

- , . :". ..- ° .... .: , an i o e d ; v u
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seemn to state any violation.Nor, since ConC;res exemnpted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, w:ould the Carter camaign'sacceoptance by coordination of the e-xpenditures,
if prove, V.l1 e h
ifrovn violate the prohibition againstfederally fux~dedcandidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).
(2) The undocmented assertion that more thanthe amount rel)orte d was actualliy spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant sview, all costs with regrd to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the co:a!!int also does not Seem toset forth ;in'y violation.

i -r
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

maze voluntary contributions to COPE, its
poliLical committee."

(H. Re q. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman H4ays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thu,, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes cormunica-
tions by a federated organization to its

,.:,lU 0;3 on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its owl or affiliate's resources and personno!,
an b"T (2 carent corwo-:ti~on on btehalf oit.... 4- .: r 4_pha of its

obsira Lon !iDs.

(120 Cong. PcR!. 1-. 10330
0ctobe 10,- 97.).

.n ,_:!is : ':[ .r , O ' ... ,.,.' o-:'" ., :,C .." .... r

- .1 > .. . to ....A. o : 12 :C S O 1 ,.2 (,.

S C 
.. 

S .

'.J ,
o 

r 1c ,-C 1m t ''

1 
n at-

, -,, ]_v if D on v,,s t . by t

Ci -I-, S

-- Z C' n C r
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L.

. . .. k . . . . . ... - - . .".. .:( " "
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, compl.ainant's

insistence that the communication 
provision and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and reg-i.istration and get-out-the-vote

drives oft. ide the definition of contribution and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO coiuunications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Comission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

histo Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political cowdittees set up

by a single international union and its

locuil unions are treated as a single political
-~ •co:<, i ttee

.... t o .a cc ":J ..... lS sat u by

C. nitstt an ,-  local ,cenal

L:are t-- as a sin,;],- oli - l

C
Co ' 2 -c,:,, 3 0 f

... '7 , c VCr

A7 L C -L k L. od iUs c1 SC. - .- 
• m

-r .. .. .. L - .. .. 
L, , O q .- f ~ ~r1.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I825 K IR~t I N."'.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virqinia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Claude Pepper and the

Claude Pepper Campaign Fund, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

,971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multI-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Pepper

and his political committee have accepted S23,050.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

ommittee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

:orporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, divisor., iepartnent, or local unit of

such corpcration, labor organizat:,on, or any :thr person, or by ar,

group .of such persons, shall be ::ns:iered to have been made cv

a snale o-tLical cormittee. (empnasis added . t s cear from

cast statements of Mr. 7-.any and Mr Barkan, h-s polItical

s afe r, that the politiza- efforts o,7 te AFL-C and its member

.no.ins, are :oordlnated ano :ommoni-Y crectedin exact the way

-ntemolated by the statute's orchibi-ion. :he var-o s AFL-CI unT n

-ol-tlcal PACs are clearl> covered v: tine conuron , imt. :h '

otal of 523,~05C.00 in contr~but'ons to Congressman Pepper exceeds

th:.- amount for both the pr:mar; and enera eect ons and is thus an

- eqal ,ontrzution and a serious ".;--at~;in or he .

The "'- campa-gn has been vitnessnc on -ncredlble c :sfa o

:,q, n~zed labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-C:C treats -ts 14

osn-me.er federat:oon as one ,:panozat'.n for the curpcses of

- undra~s~ng for its main FAC, '7-,fr :-s multi-moi~on cooiar

oegostratoon campaogns, :or "ts cet-out-the-vote droes, and for its

MassiVe polItica. omirn,-atoons zrocr , ;hne o.n the otzer nard,

attempts to evade 1,:ntr-ct~n "zo~ta on its CS.--PAs treatn.;

t: en as sez- -=r ... ..t .a a - - . - -s -....-r fl e :., - - . ".. .n - e

.as e.--rpotsez
f u St 1,o:o.te rtn :50orosso
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* 0
original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups aie limited to S5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Pepper's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2d(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission we nave excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to :ongressman Pepper fr both the

Primar, and the general elect:on of t- date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The Nationa! Ri7ht to Work Co.'.ttee,

216 Arlinoton Boulevard, 6u0te 600, -::fax. anrnda 2223& and

Henry ". Walther, a federal voter and tozen -"'ilrginia, beong fIrst

, sworn toth say that they have -ea- f'.ragoing. complaint and

know the contents -hereof, and that the same os true on inf:ormatiin

and eIIef. Th s compIaint os not beo-ng fled on tehal of, Ir Ift :fe

request or suggestion of, any :andidate e-r :eoeral office.

Reed Larson. .:::

z,'scr:.he -u -worn to c ecre me -a-:s :f

Nota_- s. 0n-

,,z:.ss ion cxo:res 1 ' '_ _..

-I
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r'L- V) Cu~l Po t al ot ,tir C
_D .- %. j -v'U T

P01 ""o tr U .L:; C: . . q q_____________

UC L ::, < * L jslt ' - U nt CrY:m.

1-0 r-)!n s no n n2

RI ~ .E. &3.I.U. 'fIP"To Insure Progjress"
Hfotel1, Rest. E ioes& Bartenders 3___-__7 500. __________

lLG';.,U Campaign Cormitte
International Ladies Garment Workers Union 3-31-7R 50.0
ILG;;U Carnoaign Com;nItteie
Int'l Ladies Garment W1orkers Union 8-10-70F 3,00.-10

int'l Brotherhood of EII~ctrical tW.or1-rrs1 -2

Laborers' Political League
TLaborers' Int'l Union of N.A. _2-6-7q ________________

P~ibEon.Oranied o Promote Legis.Equalit,
Q0'CC; Ar.Fed. of State,-Count: rmplnv.'-s J 5- 7

P u b. :1 ?. Or g ani_4Zed to Promote Lo2g. Equality
0CC; Amer. Fed]. of Sta te, Colintv Fm nlovees 3 -6-
LT. E[-.:. Organized to Promote Leg. Eqluality

z.r ed. of Statc, County Fm::lnvces ~l- _____________

?aiwvCarmen Po1li::_cal League
"rotlh-urhood4 of Railwav Carmen Ma. S~
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COMPLAINT FI1D WIT9 ATE FEDIRPA ELECTID&) MkqISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Claude Pepper and the

Claude Pepper Campaign Fund, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Pepper

and his political committee have accepted $23,050.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $23,050.00 in contributions to Congressman Pepper exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Co upt Pachces t contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Pepper's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Pepper for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

NA' RG ONCMITE

Reed Larson, President

Henry . Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
Fairfax, VirginiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public

My commission expires I~itXJ 6. 93
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DATE $ AMOUNT

A'TU COIE Political_ ('rvf tributiun:.,; Comi.
Arnalq., ,it,_d 'TrrAns it Union 6-7R 250-00
Carp.ntLrs ' Legislat i ve Improv.,;i:,nt Coirim.
CIarpo, L.r and Joinevrs of Ae rIca 2-L5-78. 500-00
Comm. oil Fed. I- ployte Pol . "F) . tic.
Americ ani Fed. of Gov't Emplovees 8-24-78 200.00
If. & k.E.& B.I.U. TIP"To Insure Progress"
Hotel, Rest.Employees & Barteiders 3-23-78 500.00
1LGWU Campaign Committee
International Ladies Garment Workers Union 3-31-78 500.00
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 8-10-78 300.00
Int'l Broth'd Elec. Wkrs Comm. on Pol.Educ.
Int'l Brotherhood of Electrical Workers 6-21-78 500.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N.A. 7-6-78 500.00
Pub.Empl.Organized to Promote Legis.Equalit
QCC; Amer. Fed. of State, County Employees 5-17-78 25000
Pub.Emp. Organized to Promote Leg. Equality
QCC; Amer. Fed. of StateCounty Employees 3-6-78 250.00
Pu-. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg. Equality
QCC; Amer. Fed. of State, County Employees 8-16-78 500.Q Q
Railway Carmen Political League
Brotherhood of Railway Carmen Mar. 78 500.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 8-31-78 2.000.00 __

Railway Clerks Political League I
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 3-28-78 1.000.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 8-11-78 500...00.
Retail Clerks Int'l Union
Retail. Clerks Int'l Association 4-27-78 250.00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD"
Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 4-3-78 i.Q00.O
SheetMetal Workers, Int'l Assn.Pol.Action
League;SheetMetal Wkrs Int'l Union 4-20-78 300. _ _

Siqualmen's Political League
Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen 4-3-78 0oQA.Q
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 8-18-78 2,000.00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees Feb. 78 30.00
United Steelworkers of Am. Pol. Action Fund
United Steel Workers of America 8-3-78 1..000.00
Transport Workers Union Pol. Contr. Comm.
Transport Workers Union July 7R D.onQL -_

'Transport Workers Union L1ol. Contr. Comm.
Transport Workers Union Feb- 7R ,000.00
Transportation Pol. Educ. League
United Transportation Union July 78 500.00 .
n-lited Stee workers of Am. Pol. Action Fund

United Steel Workers of America 211-78 !.,00.00_
NMU Pol. & Leg. Organization on Watch
Maritime Union of America 3rd 0:tr78 510.00
Scafarers Political Activity Donation "SPAD'
So-i fatre]s Int' 1Uniot of N.A. 9-22-7R Q-00.00_
Na_T zit Cra l,tr. Carrier:; Assn. Pol.t1;dmic.Co.
Nat'l P'nva Letter Carr.iers Ass,;n. 7-28-78 100.00
Un it e tia irns of DADE/TIGEI,-COPL
Americe n Federation of Teach r:.. _7-20-78 250.00
'it'lii:;[,,,t; lork rs Uniol P01. Conlt. r. Comm.
Tral-I n, t Workers Union _-_2z22_78 1. OOO

5'rans-,ortation Pol. Etduc. Leaqur'
._,ttt > d ,Ta - 'ation Union _.__ e 1,000.00

- $03

I~ ~ ~ F ),050.00_______ _______

2. 500, 006-"27-79
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